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AMENDMENT 2 TO RFP #25-03 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

GRANTS MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 

Amendment 2 – Answers to questions submitted by interested firms. 

See below for the questions and answers related to RFP#25-03. 

I. Group 1 of Questions and Answers to questions submitted by interested firms. 
 

1. ¿Cuántos proyectos activos abarca este contrato (subrecipientes, PWs en desarrollo)? 
 



Colegio Ponceño Inc., cuenta con subvenciones bajo los DR-4339 (huracán María) y DR-
4473 (Terremotos 2020). Este RFP incluye declaraciones de desastres futuros durante la 
vigencia del contrato. 
 

2. ¿En relación con qué desastre se refiere cuando exige que el proveedor identifique nuevos 
fondos?  

Se refiere a los desastres enumerados en la contestación anterior, ya que ha habido cambios 
en la naturaleza de los proyectos y aún quedan asignaciones por establecer la cantidad 
asignada o el costo estimado del proyecto y sus diferentes asignaciones. 

3. ¿El Colegio tiene un incumbente que esté manejando actualmente dichos fondos?  

Si, la entidad bajo contrato luego de un proceso competitivo es DISASTER RECOVERY 
AND RESILIENCY SOLUTIONS, LLC (DRRS). 

4. ¿Cuál es el tiempo estimado para que finalicen los proyectos de mejoras permanentes?    

El proyecto de construcción de facilidades temporeras del Colegio Ponceño Inc., tiene un 
tiempo de completarse de catorce meses desde el momento en que se de la orden de 
proceder. La subasta de construcción de las facilidades temporeras fue adjudicada y el 
contrato se suscribirá en las próximas semanas. La orden de proceder no es equivalente a 
la fecha de firma del contrato. El proyecto de reconstrucción de las facilidades permanentes 
entrará en etapa de diseño pronto, luego la publicación de aviso de subastas y construcción, 
que no tenemos tiempo estimado aún. 

 

5. ¿El Colegio ostenta recursos internos (in house) que apoyen los esfuerzos de grant 
management? 

No. 

II. Group 2 of Questions and Answers to questions submitted by interested firms. 

1. Regarding the FEMA PA-funded projects, has the Colegio Ponceño received any 
Environmental and Historic Preservation (EHP) recommendations or conditions during project 
formulation due to the facility’s construction timeline? 

No. 

  Specifically, is there any EHP guidance or restrictions documented in the Record of 
Environmental Consideration (REC)? 

No. 



  2. Is this RFP intended to support FEMA PA projects under DR-4339 (Hurricane María) 
only, or will it also include work associated with the 2020 Earthquakes and DR-4671 (Hurricane 
Fiona)? 

 See answer to question 1 in Group 1 answers above. 

 3. The RFP mentions coordination with design and construction Awarded Contractors as 
needed. Does the Colegio Ponceño currently have any active A&E contracts in place for FEMA-
funded repair or reconstruction projects? 

Yes, a contract was awarded after a competitive process. 

4. Have lead-based paint or asbestos surveys or remediation been completed for any of the 
project sites? 

No. 

5. Does the Colegio Ponceño anticipate pursuing any Alternate Projects or Improved 
Projects under FEMA PA for any of its open PWs? 

Yes. The replacement project for buildings are considered improved projects in PA. 

B. Roles, Staffing & RFP Structure 

6. The pricing table lists Project Manager, Subject Matter Expert, Grants Analyst, and Cost 
Estimator. Does this indicate that the selected Awarded Contractor will also be expected to provide 
Project Management services, in addition to Grants Management services? 

Yes.  

7. The proposals must include only the roles listed in the table? 

No. The proposal may include other roles not specified in the RFP. The roles included in the RFP 
may be considered as the minimum for comparison purposes. 

 

C. Funding, Deliverables & Document Access 

8. The introduction notes that the Colegio Ponceño is seeking additional federal, state, and 
local grants. Does the Colegio Ponceño have specific target programs (e.g., HMGP, BRIC, ARPA, 
CDBG-MIT) that the selected Awarded Contractor should prioritize? 

No. The proponent awarded provider may recommend programs or grants that they see fit better 
to Colegio Ponceño. 

9. Are there any pending FEMA obligations or versions currently under review that the 
selected Awarded Contractor should be aware of at this time? 



There is a pending obligation for replacement under earthquake emergency declaration. 

10. The scope includes creating and managing a shared document repository. Does the 
Colegio Ponceño have a preferred platform (e.g., OneDrive, SharePoint, Google Drive), or will 
the Awarded Contractor be expected to propose one?  

Yes, Colegio Ponceño has a preferred platform: OneDrive. 

D. Project Status & Compliance Considerations 

12. Have any FEMA site inspections, re-inspections, or validation meetings been 
conducted recently for the Colegio Ponceño’s open PWs? 

If so, are reports available for review? 

All relevant information is available in the DRS platform. 

13. Has COR3 issued any compliance findings or requests for information that are still 
pending resolution? 

A recent monitoring visit was completed and all documents submitted. 

14. Are there any deadlines for upcoming RFR submissions, closeout packages, or version 
requests that the Awarded Contractor should be prepared to prioritize immediately upon award? 

No. 

15. Does the Colegio Ponceño currently have a Working Capital Advance (WCA) 

Not at this moment. 

16. Is the Colegio Ponceño currently undergoing the Working Capital Advance (WCA) 
recoupment process implemented by COR3? If so, are there any pending actions or requirements 
that the Colegio Ponceño must complete? 

No. 

17. And last but not least, does the institution have any pending contracts that must  be 
submitted under the new process called ‘Grant Management Procurement and Contract Review 
Requirement’? 

No. 

III. Group 3 of Questions and Answers to questions submitted by interested firms. 
 
1.  En las especificaciones del RFP se establece un límite de 25 páginas para la propuesta.   
Sin embargo, considerando los requisitos solicitados (experiencia, enfoque de trabajo, 

resumés, licencias, certificaciones, entre otros), observamos que excede el límite de páginas 
establecido, a pesar de los intentos para cumplir.  Solicitamos que se reconsidere el límite 



establecido o se permita excluir los anejos (resumés, perfil corporativo, SAM, affidavit) requeridos 
del conteo total. 

 
Resumes, licenses, and any affidavits can be included as exhibits and will not count toward the 
total page count. All other content must meet the 25 page limit. 

 


